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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS MARSHALL DIVISION 

 

 
911 NOTIFY, INC., 
 
 Plaintiff, 
 
 v. 
 
SWIFTREACH NETWORKS, INC.; 
SWIFTREACH 800 SERVICES, LLC; 
SWIFTREACH ENS SERVICES, LLC; and 
SWIFTREACH WHOLESALE SERVICES, 
LLC, 
 
 Defendants. 
 

C.A. No. 2:17-cv-00074 
 
 
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

 
 

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 
 
 This is an action for patent infringement arising under the Patent Laws of the United 

States of America, 35 U.S.C. § 1 et seq. in which Plaintiff 911 Notify, Inc. (“911 Notify”) makes 

the following allegations against Swiftreach Networks, Inc.; Swiftreach 800 Services, LLC; 

Swiftreach Ens Services, LLC; and Swiftreach Wholesale Services, LLC (collectively, 

“Swiftreach” or “Defendants”): 

PARTIES 
 

1. 911 Notify, Inc. is a Texas corporation with a principal place of business at 8105 

Rasor Blvd, Suite 68, Plano, TX 75024.  

2. On information and belief, Swiftreach Networks, Inc.; Swiftreach 800 Services, 

LLC; Swiftreach Ens Services, LLC; and Swiftreach Wholesale Services, LLC are New Jersey 

corporations with a principal place of business at 14 Industrial Avenue Suite 4, Mahwah, NJ 
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07430.  Swiftreach can be served through its registered agent, Corporation Service Company, at 

211 E. 7th Street Suite 620, Austin, TX 78701. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 
 

3. This action arises under the patent laws of the United States, Title 35 of the 

United States Code.  Accordingly, this Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. 

§§ 1331 and 1338(a). 

4. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants in this action because, 

among other reasons, Defendants have committed acts within this District giving rise to this 

action and have established minimum contacts with the forum state of Texas.  For example, there 

are indications that Swiftreach has reached out to and/or conducted business with local 

governments of Texas.1  Defendants directly and/or through subsidiaries or intermediaries 

(including distributors, retailers, and others), have committed and continue to commit acts of 

infringement in this District by, among other things, making, using, importing, offering for sale, 

and/or selling products and/or services that infringe the patents-in-suit.  Defendants are 

registered to do business in the State of Texas, and have appointed Corporation Service 

Company at 211 E. 7th Street Suite 620, Austin, TX 78701, as their agent for service of process.  

Thus, Defendants purposefully availed themselves of the benefits of doing business in the State 

of Texas, and the exercise of jurisdiction over Defendants would not offend traditional notions of 

fair play and substantial justice.  

5. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)-(d) and 1400(b) 

because, among other reasons, Defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction in this District, and 

                                                
1 See, e.g., http://swift911.swiftreach.com/public/200317/; 
http://www.galvestontx.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/1886?fileID=6130; and 
http://www.galvestontx.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/1886?fileID=6131. 
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have committed and continue to commit acts of patent infringement in this District.  On 

information and belief, for example, Defendants have used, sold, offered for sale, and imported 

infringing products in this District.   

BACKGROUND 
 

6. Inventors Don Reich and Kurt Warner have over twenty years of experience in 

the field of emergency systems, and are named inventors on over a dozen patents covering 

emergency, cellular, and medical systems, including U.S. Patent Nos. 6,151,385; 6,775,356; and 

8,396,447 (collectively, “asserted patents” or “patents-in-suit”). 

ASSERTED PATENTS 
 

7. 911 Notify is the owner by assignment of U.S. Patent No. 6,151,385 (the ’385 

‘Patent”).  The ’385 Patent is entitled “System for the Automatic Notification That a 9-1-1 Call 

Has Occurred.”  The ’385 Patent issued on November 21, 2000.  A true and correct copy of the 

’385 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

8. 911 Notify is the owner by assignment of U.S. Patent No. 6,775,356 (the ’356 

‘Patent”).  The ’356 Patent is entitled “Real-time Incident and Response Information Messaging 

in a System for the Automatic Notification That an Emergency Call Has Occurred from a 

Telecommunication Device.”  The ’356 Patent issued on August 10, 2004.  A true and correct 

copy of the ’356 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

9. 911 Notify is the owner by assignment of U.S. Patent No. 8,396,447 (the ’447 

‘Patent”).  The ’447 Patent is entitled “Emergency Call Notification System and Method.”  The 

’447 Patent issued on March 12, 2013.  A true and correct copy of the ’447 Patent is attached 

hereto as Exhibit C. 
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COUNT I 
(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 6,151,385) 

 
10. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations in the foregoing 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

11. On information and belief, Defendants make, use, offer for sale and/or sell in the 

United States the Accused Instrumentalities that infringe, literally or under the doctrine of 

equivalents, various claims of the ’385 Patent, and continue to do so.  These products and/or 

services include without limitation, for example, Swiftreach’s emergency notification solutions, 

including without limitation the Swift9112, SLIM3, and SwiftAPI4 product lines.  The exemplary 

infringing products shall be referred to hereinafter as the “Accused Instrumentalities.” 

12. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform a telephone 

service method within a telephone system which provides notification to identified parties that a 

call to an emergency service has been made from a subscriber number identifiable by an 

automatic number identification, said emergency service including an automatic location 

identification database.  For example, according to the FCC 

Most 9-1-1 systems now automatically report the telephone number and 
location of 9-1-1 calls made from wireline phones. Enhanced 9-1-1, or E9-1-1, 
improves the reliability of wireless 9-1-1 calls by providing public safety and 
emergency response personnel with the location information of a call so they can 
locate and provide assistance to wireless callers more effectively.5 

More, Swiftreach advertises that “SLIM™ Personal is a mobile app used by building occupants 

to communicate with 911 dispatch and law enforcement in real-time during an emergency 

event.”  Swiftreach advertises that SLIM uses bi-directional communication involving text 

messages, floorplans, room status updates, and photos, indicating that the number and the 

                                                
2 See, e.g., https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/Swift911%E2%84%A2.aspx. 
3 See, e.g., https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/SLIM%E2%84%A2.aspx. 
4 See, e.g., https://www.swiftreach.com/SwiftAPI/APIOverview.aspx. 
5 See, e.g., https://www.fcc.gov/general/9-1-1-and-e-9-1-1 (emphasis added). 
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location of the callers are used in the Swiftreach’s products and services.  Swiftreach advertises 

that SLIM uses bi-directional communication among users of the SLIM mobile app; SLIM 

products and services; and intended recipients of the emergency information such as 9-1-1, 

medical personnel, law enforcement, parents, nearby schools, and staff, as depicted below.6 

 
 

13. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

receiving a query automatic number identification of a call placed to said emergency service, 

said query automatic number identification corresponding to a query made to said automatic 

location identification database.  For example, according to the FCC 

Most 9-1-1 systems now automatically report the telephone number and 
location of 9-1-1 calls made from wireline phones. Enhanced 9-1-1, or E9-1-1, 
improves the reliability of wireless 9-1-1 calls by providing public safety and 
emergency response personnel with the location information of a call so they can 
locate and provide assistance to wireless callers more effectively.7 

                                                
6 School Lockdown, https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/SLIM%E2%84%A2/ForSchools.aspx. 
7 See, e.g., https://www.fcc.gov/general/9-1-1-and-e-9-1-1 (emphasis added). 
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More, example, Swiftreach advertises that “SLIM™ Personal is a mobile app used by building 

occupants to communicate with 911 dispatch and law enforcement in real-time during an 

emergency event.”  In addition Swiftreach advertises that “Swift911™ solution integrates world-

class Emergency Alerting, Lockdown Incident Management, Public Contact Registration, and 

Contact Lookup into one easy to use application.”8  Swiftreach also advertises that Swift911 

incorporates location information in the products and services that it offers, as shown below.9 

 

14. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

using said query automatic number identification to fetch a subscriber record containing indicia 

                                                
8 https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/Swift911%E2%84%A2.aspx. 
9 SwiftAPI Overview, https://www.swiftreach.com/SwiftAPI/APIOverview.aspx. 
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corresponding to said identified parties from a subscriber database.  For example, according to 

the FCC 

Most 9-1-1 systems now automatically report the telephone number and 
location of 9-1-1 calls made from wireline phones. Enhanced 9-1-1, or E9-1-1, 
improves the reliability of wireless 9-1-1 calls by providing public safety and 
emergency response personnel with the location information of a call so they can 
locate and provide assistance to wireless callers more effectively.10 

More, Swiftreach advertises that “SwiftReach authenticates and distributes messages to 

hundreds, thousands or millions of contacts,” as shown below.11 

 

15. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

activating a message response system in response to said indicia to thereby initiate notification to 

said identified parties that a call to said emergency service has been made from a subscriber 

number identified by said query automatic number identification.  For example, Swiftreach 

advertises activating a message response system in response to an emergency, as shown below. 

                                                
10 See, e.g., https://www.fcc.gov/general/9-1-1-and-e-9-1-1 (emphasis added). 
11 https://www.swiftreach.com/SwiftAPI/APIOverview.aspx. 
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16. On information and belief, Defendants have directly infringed and continue to 

directly infringe the ’385 Patent by, among other things, making, using, offering for sale, and/or 

selling the ‘385 Accused Instrumentalities.  On information and belief, such products and/or 

services are covered by one or more claims of the ’385 Patent including at least claim 1.  

17. By making, using, offering for sale, and/or selling the Accused Instrumentalities 

infringing the ’385 Patent, Defendants have injured 911 Notify and are liable to 911 Notify for 

infringement of the ’385 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) directly and/or under the doctrine 

of equivalents. 
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18. In addition, Defendants actively induce others, including without limitation 

customers and end users of Accused Instrumentalities, services based thereupon, and related 

products and/or processes, to directly infringe each and every claim limitation, including without 

limitation claim 1 of the ’385 Patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b). Upon information and 

belief, Defendants’ customers and/or end users have directly infringed and are directly infringing 

each and every claim limitation, including without limitation claim 1 of the ’385 Patent.  

Defendants have actual knowledge of the ’385 Patent at least as of service of this Complaint.  

Defendants are knowingly inducing its customers and/or end users to directly infringe the ’385 

Patent, with the specific intent to encourage such infringement, and knowing that the induced 

acts constitute patent infringement.  Defendants’ inducement includes, for example, providing 

technical guides, product data sheets, demonstrations, software and hardware specifications, 

installation guides, and other forms of support that induce its customers and/or end users to 

directly infringe the ’385 Patent. 

19. To the extent facts learned in discovery show that Defendants’ infringement of the 

‘385 Patent is or has been willful, 911 Notify reserves the right to request such a finding at time 

of trial. 

20. As a result of Defendants’ infringement of the ’385 Patent, 911 Notify has 

suffered monetary damages in an amount adequate to compensate for Defendants’ infringement, 

but in no event less than a reasonable royalty for the use made of the invention by Defendants, 

together with interest and costs as fixed by the Court, and 911 Notify will continue to suffer 

damages in the future unless Defendants’ infringing activities are enjoined by this Court. 

Case 2:17-cv-00074   Document 1   Filed 01/23/17   Page 9 of 20 PageID #:  9



10 

21. Unless a permanent injunction is issued enjoining Defendants and their agents, 

employees, representatives, affiliates, and all others acting or in active concert therewith from 

infringing the ’385 Patent, 911 Notify will be greatly and irreparably harmed. 

COUNT II 
(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 6,775,356) 

 
22. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations in the foregoing 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

23. On information and belief, Defendants make, use, offer for sale and/or sell in the 

United States the Accused Instrumentalities that infringe, literally or under the doctrine of 

equivalents, various claims of the ’356 Patent, and continue to do so.  

24. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform a telephone 

service method within a telephone system that provides notification to identified parties that an 

emergency call to an emergency service has been made from a subscriber.  For example, 

Swiftreach advertises that “Integrated with Swift911™, SLIM™ (SwiftReach Lockdown 

Incident Management) allows staff members of any building to trigger a lockdown through a 

mobile app, panic button or text message.,” as shown below.12 

                                                
12 School Lockdown, https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/SLIM%E2%84%A2/ForSchools.aspx. 
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25. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

receiving an alert signal indicating that a call has been placed to said emergency service.  For 

example, Swiftreach advertises that “SLIM™ Personal is a mobile app used by building 

occupants to communicate with 911 dispatch and law enforcement in real-time during an 

emergency event.”13  In addition, Swiftreach advertises that 

Our Swift911™ solution integrates world-class Emergency Alerting , Lockdown 
Incident Management, Public Contact Registration, and Contact Lookup into one 
easy to use application. Swift911™ is utilized by over 1,500 organizations 
nationwide. These organizations consist of numerous industries such as: 
government, technology, education, healthcare, utilities and enterprise. 

                                                
13 https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/Swift911%E2%84%A2/SLIM%E2%84%A2.aspx. 
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Swift911™ provides a user friendly interface, backed by a fault-tolerant network, 
utilized to alert residents, staff and customers regarding emergencies and other 
time-sensitive events. Using an integrated, cohesive approach, Swift911™ 
delivers messages via multiple contact methods including;  voice, text, email, fax 
and social media and syndicates messages via RSS and CAP/IPAWS.14 

26. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

collecting real-time data from message content of said call in response to receiving said alert 

signal, said real-time data being collected within an interval between a time that said emergency 

call is recognized and a response is initiated.  For example, Swiftreach advertises that “Police 

and 911 dispatch immediately receive building floorplans with real-time status and camera feeds. 

They also receive an accountability list and location of all staff and students (some accountability 

features require SIS is integration),”15 as shown previously. 

27. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

using said alert signal to fetch a subscriber record containing indicia corresponding to said 

identified parties from a subscriber database.  For example, Swiftreach advertises that “Our 

Swift911™ solution integrates world-class Emergency Alerting, Lockdown Incident 

Management, Public Contact Registration, and Contact Lookup into one easy to use 

application.”16 

28. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

Activating a message response system in response to said indicia to thereby initiate notification 

to said identified parties that a call to said emergency service has been made from a subscriber 

identified by said alert signal, said notification including a message comprised of at least part of 

said real-time data.  For example, Swiftreach advertises that “SwiftReach authenticates and 

                                                
14 https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/Swift911%E2%84%A2.aspx. 
15 https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/SLIM%E2%84%A2/ForSchools.aspx. 
16 https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/Swift911%E2%84%A2.aspx. 
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distributes messages to hundreds, thousands or millions of contacts.”17  Swiftreach also 

advertises that “Police and 911 dispatch immediately receive building floorplans with real-time 

status and camera feeds. They also receive an accountability list and location of all staff and 

students (some accountability features require SIS is integration).”18  In addition, Swiftreach 

advertises that “Parents automatically contacted with instructions and location of student 

pickup.” 

29. On information and belief, Defendants have directly infringed and continue to 

directly infringe the ’356 Patent by, among other things, making, using, offering for sale, and/or 

selling the ’356 Accused Instrumentalities.  On information and belief, such products and/or 

services are covered by one or more claims of the ’356 Patent including at least claim 1. 

30. By making, using, offering for sale, and/or selling the Accused Instrumentalities 

infringing the ’356 Patent, Defendants have injured 911 Notify and are liable to 911 Notify for 

infringement of the ’356 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) directly and/or under the doctrine 

of equivalents. 

31. In addition, Defendants actively induce others, including without limitation 

customers and end users of Accused Instrumentalities, services based thereupon, and related 

products and/or processes, to directly infringe each and every claim limitation, including without 

limitation claim 1 of the ’356 Patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b). Upon information and 

belief, Defendants’ customers and/or end users have directly infringed and are directly infringing 

each and every claim limitation, including without limitation claim 1 of the ’356 Patent.  

Defendants have actual knowledge of the ’356 Patent at least as of service of this Complaint.  

Defendants are knowingly inducing their customers and/or end users to directly infringe the ’356 

                                                
17 https://www.swiftreach.com/SwiftAPI/APIOverview.aspx. 
18 https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/SLIM%E2%84%A2/ForSchools.aspx. 
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Patent, with the specific intent to encourage such infringement, and knowing that the induced 

acts constitute patent infringement.  Defendants’ inducement includes, for example, providing 

technical guides, product data sheets, demonstrations, software and hardware specifications, 

installation guides, and other forms of support that induce their customers and/or end users to 

directly infringe the ’356 Patent. 

32. To the extent facts learned in discovery show that Defendants’ infringement of the 

’356 Patent is or has been willful, 911 Notify reserves the right to request such a finding at time 

of trial. 

33. As a result of Defendants’ infringement of the ’356 Patent, 911 Notify has 

suffered monetary damages in an amount adequate to compensate for Defendants’ infringement, 

but in no event less than a reasonable royalty for the use made of the invention by Defendants, 

together with interest and costs as fixed by the Court, and 911 Notify will continue to suffer 

damages in the future unless Defendants’ infringing activities are enjoined by this Court. 

34. Unless a permanent injunction is issued enjoining Defendants and their agents, 

employees, representatives, affiliates, and all others acting or in active concert therewith from 

infringing the ’356 Patent, 911 Notify will be greatly and irreparably harmed. 

COUNT III 
(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 8,396,447) 

 
35. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations in the foregoing 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

36. On information and belief, Defendants make, use, offer for sale and/or sell in the 

United States the Accused Instrumentalities that infringe, literally or under the doctrine of 

equivalents, various claims of the ’447 Patent, and continue to do so.  
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37. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform a method for 

contacting 9-1-1 and notifying at least one contact of an emergency.  For example, Swiftreach 

advertises that “Integrated with Swift911™, SLIM™ (SwiftReach Lockdown Incident 

Management) allows staff members of any building to trigger a lockdown through a mobile app, 

panic button or text message.,” as shown previously.19  Also, Swiftreach advertises that SLIM 

uses bi-directional communication among users of the SLIM mobile app; SLIM products and 

services; and intended recipients of the emergency information such as 9-1-1, medical personnel, 

law enforcement, parents, nearby schools, and staff, as previously shown. 

38. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

receiving, by a cellular device, an indication of the emergency, the cellular device sending, 

without user action, a request to a server, the sending being in response to the receipt of the 

indication of the emergency.  For example, Swiftreach advertises that App users “Automatically 

sent initial instructions relevant to the incident,” as shown below.20 

                                                
19 School Lockdown, https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/SLIM%E2%84%A2/ForSchools.aspx. 
20 School Lockdown, https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/SLIM%E2%84%A2/ForSchools.aspx. 
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39. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

sending an acknowledgement back to the cellular device and sending a notification to the at least 

one contact.  For example, Swiftreach advertises that “SwiftReach authenticates and distributes 

messages to hundreds, thousands or millions of contacts.”  Swiftreach also advertises that “[f]irst 

responders gain real-time visibility and interactivity on the scene during a lockdown using the 

SLIM™ Responder app for mobile phones and tablets,” as shown below.21 

                                                
21 https://www.swiftreach.com/Solutions/SLIM%E2%84%A2.aspx. 
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40. On information and belief, the Accused Instrumentalities perform the step of 

calling 9-1-1 by the cellular device without user action after receipt of the acknowledgement.  

For example, Swiftreach advertises that “SLIM™ Personal is a mobile app used by building 

occupants to communicate with 911 dispatch and law enforcement in real-time during an 

emergency event,” as shown previously. 

41. On information and belief, Defendants have directly infringed and continue to 

directly infringe the ’447 Patent by, among other things, making, using, offering for sale, and/or 

selling the ’447 Accused Instrumentalities.  On information and belief, such products and/or 

services are covered by one or more claims of the ‘447 Patent including at least claim 12. 
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42. By making, using, offering for sale, and/or selling the Accused Instrumentalities 

infringing the ’447 Patent, Defendants have injured 911 Notify and are liable to 911 Notify for 

infringement of the ’447 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) directly and/or under the doctrine 

of equivalents. 

43. In addition, Defendants actively induce others, including without limitation 

customers and end users of Accused Instrumentalities, services based thereupon, and related 

products and/or processes, to directly infringe each and every claim limitation, including without 

limitation claim 12 of the ’447 Patent, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b). Upon information and 

belief, Defendants’ customers and/or end users have directly infringed and are directly infringing 

each and every claim limitation, including without limitation claim 12 of the ’447 Patent.  

Defendants have actual knowledge of the ’447 Patent at least as of service of this Complaint.  

Defendants are knowingly inducing their customers and/or end users to directly infringe the ’447 

Patent, with the specific intent to encourage such infringement, and knowing that the induced 

acts constitute patent infringement.  Defendants’ inducement includes, for example, providing 

technical guides, product data sheets, demonstrations, software and hardware specifications, 

installation guides, and other forms of support that induce their customers and/or end users to 

directly infringe the ’447 Patent. 

44. To the extent facts learned in discovery show that Defendants’ infringement of the 

‘447 Patent is or has been willful, 911 Notify reserves the right to request such a finding at time 

of trial. 

45. As a result of Defendants’ infringement of the ’447 Patent, 911 Notify has 

suffered monetary damages in an amount adequate to compensate for Defendants’ infringement, 

but in no event less than a reasonable royalty for the use made of the invention by Defendants, 
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together with interest and costs as fixed by the Court, and 911 Notify will continue to suffer 

damages in the future unless Defendants’ infringing activities are enjoined by this Court. 

46. Unless a permanent injunction is issued enjoining Defendants and their agents, 

employees, representatives, affiliates, and all others acting or in active concert therewith from 

infringing the ’447 Patent, 911 Notify will be greatly and irreparably harmed. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 
 

Plaintiff prays for the following relief: 

A. A judgment that Defendants have infringed one or more claims of the ’385, ’356 

and ’447 Patents; 

B. A permanent injunction enjoining Defendants and their officers, directors, agents, 

servants, affiliates, employees, divisions, branches, subsidiaries, parents, and all others acting in 

active concert or participation with Defendants, from infringing the ’385, ’356 and ’447 Patents; 

C. An award of damages resulting from Defendants’ acts of infringement in 

accordance with 35 U.S.C. § 284; 

D. A judgment and order finding that this is an exceptional case within the meaning 

of 35 U.S.C. § 285 and awarding to Plaintiff its reasonable attorneys’ fees against Defendant. 

E. A judgment and order requiring Defendants to provide accountings and to pay 

supplemental damages to Plaintiff, including, without limitation, prejudgment and post-judgment 

interest; and 

F. Any and all other relief to which Plaintiff may show itself to be entitled.  

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
 
Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury of all issues so triable. 
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Dated: January 23, 2017 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
/s/   Benjamin T. Wang   
Benjamin T. Wang (CA SB No. 228712) 
RUSS AUGUST & KABAT 
12424 Wilshire Boulevard 12th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90025 
Telephone: 310-826-7474 
Facsimile: 310-826-6991 
bwang@raklaw.cm 
 
Elizabeth L. DeRieux 
State Bar No. 05770585 
D. Jeffrey Rambin 
State Bar No. 00791478  
CAPSHAW DERIEUX, L.L.P. 
114 E. Commerce Avenue 
Gladewater, Texas 75647 
Telephone: 903-845-5770 
ederieux@capshawlaw.com 
jrambin@capshawlaw.com  
 
Attorneys for Plaintiff, 
911 Notify, Inc. 
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